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REPLACEMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE IPCC BUREAU

(Submitted by the IPCC Secretariat)

1. Background

By letter of 26 November 2009 the IPCC Secretary was informed by the Government of Sierra
Leone that Professor Ogunlade Davidson, Honourable Minister of Water and Energy of Sierra
Leone, was no longer able to carry out his responsibilities as Vice-Chair of the IPCC and that the
Government of Sierra Leone nominated Mr Ismail Elgizouli of Sudan to replace him in his position
as Vice-Chair of the IPCC.

By letter of 13 January 2010 the Secretary of the IPCC requested the Focal Point of Sierra Leone to
thank Professor Davidson for his long and outstanding leadership and contribution to the work and
activities of the IPCC. With respect to the nomination of Mr Elgizouli to replace Professor Davidson
the Secretary indicated that according to Rule 12 of the Rules of Procedures for the Election of the
IPCC Bureau and Any Task Force Bureau (hereafter: the Election Rules), Members have the right
to nominate “a representative of the same Member of the IPCC” as replacement for a Bureau
member. The nominated person shall replace the Bureau member as acting member until the next
Session of the Panel, at which Session a new member will be elected for the remainder of the term
of the Bureau. If the relevant Member of the IPCC is unable to nominate a replacement within six
months a new member from the same region shall be elected by the Panel. Since the Government
of Sierra Leone has nominated Mr Elgizouli from Sudan to replace Professor Davidson, Mr Elgizouli
could according to the current Rules be elected for the remainder term of the Bureau at the
32" Session of the Panel, 11-14 October 2010, Busan, Republic of Korea, but not serve as acting
member before that Session. However, since Mr Elgizouli was already a member of the IPCC
Bureau and as acting member would just assume additional responsibilities, the Secretary informed
the Focal Point of Sierra Leone that she would seek the advice and consent from the Members of
the IPCC to accept by way of exception, the nomination of Mr Elgizouli of Sudan to replace
Professor Davidson as acting Vice-Chair during the intermediate period, i.e. until the 32™ Plenary
Session of the IPCC.

Consequently by letter of 2 February 2010 the Secretary requested Members to indicate before
31 March 2010 if they had any objection to the proposed nomination of Mr Elgizouli as acting Vice-
Chair of the IPCC.

By letter of 12 April 2010 the Secretary informed the Members that no objection was received to her
proposal to replace Professor Davidson as Vice-Chair of the IPCC by Mr Elgizouli of Sudan until the
32" Plenary Session, at which Session elections would be held. In addition to his assignment as
Vice-Chair, Mr Elgizouli would, for the time being, continue his duties as Vice-Chair of Working
Group lll.

By letter of 15 June 2010 the Secretary informed the Members that the 32" Plenary Session is
supposed to take a final decision about the candidature of Mr Elgizouli for the post of Vice-Chair of
the IPCC. In case he will be elected, there will be the need to fill the vacancy of the Vice-Chair of
Working Group I, which Mr Elgizouli will leave behind. In line with Rule 7 of the Election Rules,
pertaining to the need for a balanced geographic balance in the composition of the IPCC Bureau
and Annex B to the Rules, which indicate that the Bureau will include five representatives of Africa
(Region I), the Members were invited in accordance with Rule 18 to submit nominations.
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2. Nominations received from Governments

In response to the letter of the Secretary of 15 June 2010, nominations for the Vice-Chair of
Working Group Il were received from the Government of South Africa, indicating by letter dated
27 July 2010 that they would support the candidature of Mr Francis Yamba from Zambia or
Mr Anthony Adegbulugbe from Nigeria in case their respective Governments, i.e. Zambia and
Nigeria, would nominate them. By letter dated 5 August 2010 the Government of Senegal
nominated Mr Chérif Diop for the position of Vice-Chair of Working Group 11

For reference of the Panel the nomination letters of the Governments are attached to this document.
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environmental affairs

Depatirment:
Environmental Affairs
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Enquiries: Ms Judy Beaumont
Tel: 072 310 3532, Fax: 012 320 1421
jheaumoni@enviropinent.gov.za

Ms Renate Christ

IPCC Secrstariat

7 bis, Avenue de |a Paix
CP2300

CH-1211 GENEVA 2
SWITZERLAND

Tel: +41 22 730 8208/54/64
Fax; +41 22 730 802513

Dear Ms Renate Christ
NOMINATION OF VICE CHAIR OF IPCC AND WORKING GROUP Il

Thank you for your letter of 15 June 2010, inviting comments on the overall scope and proposed broad
outline of the ARS Synthesis Report and Nomination of Vice Chair of IPCC and Working group 1}

1. South Africa would iike to support the nomination of Mr Elgizouii for IPCC Vice-Chair.

2. For the reptacement of Mr Elgizouli at the WG 111 South Africa would not nominate its own person,
however, we would support the nomination of Francis Yamba or Anthony Adegbulugbe should their
countries nominate them.

3. With regard to the comments on the scope and proposed broad outline of the ARS Synthesis
Report please see the attached detailed response.

Yours sincerely
B i "y g
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CHIEF POLICY ADVISOR: SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, TRADE AND CLIMATE CHANGE
DATE: 2% {07 | 2010
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i3 Renate Christ

Secretary of

Intergovernmental Pane! on Climate Change (IPCC)
WO, 7 bis Av. de la paix,

12811, Gendve (Suisse)

Fax ; +41 22 730 8025/8013

Subject : Senegalese nomination for the post of
Vica-Chair of IPCC Working Group 1),

Dagr Dr. Christ,

Following your letter dated 15 june 2010, and relating to the clection of Mr Eigfzouli as
Vice-Chair of IPCC and the vacancy of Vice-Chair of IPCC Working Group I, | woulg like
t submit the candidature of Mr Chérif DIOP for the post of Vice-Chair of Working Group 1il,

Mr DIOP is Metoorologist and currently works in Senegalese Meteorological Agency as
Dirgctor of Production, position which covers the fields of weather forecasting, eclimatatogy
ani its applications, as well as research and development.

Mr NOP has contributed to the work of IPCC as Focal Point for Senegal, He is involved In
national and international research on cfimate modolling {climate change and saasonal
forpcasting). He Is member of axpert teams of WMO Commission for Climatelogy and also
invilved as Lead Author, in IPCC Special Report on Managing the Risks of Extrame
Events and Disasters to Advance Climate Change Adaptation, in progress,

The Senegalese government supports the candidature of Mr Chérif DIOP.

Please find attached his CV.

Yours Sincerely

Atroport LEOPOLD SEDAR SENGHOR — .7, 87,57 DARKAR-YOFT ~ TEL, (221) 20 48 87 - FAN. (221) 820 13 17
E-MAIL - meteanstinacntonsn





